## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, October 8, 2019

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Civil and Human Rights

**Council Chambers - City Hall** 

## **Committee on Aging**

Margaret S. Chin, Chair Members: Diana Ayala, Chaim M. Deutsch, Ruben Diaz, Sr., Mathieu Eugene, Deborah L. Rose, Mark Treyger and Paul A. Vallone

Roll Call	
	Present: Chin, Deutsch, Diaz Sr., Eugene, Rose, Treyger and Vallone
	Excused: Ayala
	Other Council Members Attending: Perkins, Lander and Rodriguez
T2019-5173	Oversight - Age Discrimination in the Workforce
12013-0110	Oversignt - Age Discrimination in the workforce
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1684-2019	A Local Law in relation to requiring the commission on human rights to create a poster on age discrimination and requiring city agencies to display the poster
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1684, Int. No. 1684, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1684, Int. No. 1684, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1685-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing age discrimination training to city agencies
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1685, Int. No. 1685, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1685, Int. No. 1685, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1693-2019	A Local Law in relation to establishing a task force to address and
	eliminate age discrimination in the workplace
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1693, Int. No. 1693, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1693, Int. No. 1693, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1694-2019	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to an
	office of older adult workforce development
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1694, Int. No. 1694, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1694, Int. No. 1694, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1695-2019	A Local Law in relation to establishing an age discrimination in
	employment testing program
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1695, Int. No. 1695, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1695, Int. No. 1695, September 12, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-19, Committee Report 10/8/19, Hearing Transcript 10/8/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee